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February 2, 2018

Steve R. Harry
3125 Tecumseh River Rd.

Lansing, Ml 48906

RE: Denial Appeal Request #18-232; Source Documents for FOIA #18-139

Dear Mr. Harry;

The City Attorney FOIA Coordinator has forwarded to our office the communications
regarding the FOIA you filed requesting records for Straight Life Pension, and your
appeal of the denial of that information. Your recent appeal of the denial is defective
because it does not confirm to the City of Lansing’s FOIA Policies and Procedures

adopted by City Council.

After a review of the communications from the City Attorney office, it is my decision, as
the current City Council President, to uphold the denial of the documents.

If you choose to purse this thru the Circuit Court and the Court determines that records
have been arbitrarily and capriciously denied, it may accrue actual or compensatory
damages, punitive damages (in the amount $1,000.00), reasonable attorney fees, costs

and disbursements.

Sincerely,

Carol Wood
City Council President

Floor City Hall
Michigan Ave.

Lansing, M| 48933
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